From: Kearney. Matthew

To: Cherry, Tracie
Subject: Big Eddy Unit 17 Fed SWD #1
Date: Monday, January 6, 2020 2:45:52 PM

January 6, 2020

Re: Confining Layers

Big Eddy Unit 17 Fed SWD #1

Section 17, Township 22 South, Range 29 East,
Eddy County, New Mexico

Based on the available geological data, XTO considers the Woodford Shale and the Montoya
Limestone to be suitable confining layers for the Big Eddy Unit 17 Fed SWD #1 for protection of the
underground drinking water resources.

Matthew W. Kearney, P.G., C.P.G.
Geoscientist — Delaware Basin

XTO Energy Inc., an ExxonMobil subsidiary
W4.4A.551

Skype: 832.625.2890

C: 817.228-8619

E: Matthew_Kearney@xtoenergy.com
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